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Block 14 (continued)

    a.  Page L-4, paragraph L.5(c)(1) the table has been revised to read as follows: 

	Part
	Proposal Section
	Limit

	
	
	

	I
	Mission Suitability Proposal

a. Oral Presentation

b. Overhead Transparencies

c. Written Resumes and Commitment Letters

d. Written Safety & Health Plan

e. Written Small & Small Disadvantaged Business Participation 

f. Written Subcontracting Plan


	120 Minutes

Original & seven paper copies

Original & seven copies

Original & one copy

Original & two copies

Original & two copies

	II
	Past Performance Proposal
	Original & seven copies

	III
	Cost/Price Proposal
	Original & seven copies


b. Paragraph L.6(f)(2), the first sentence is revised to read as follows:  “The oral presentation will be in the form of a briefing of the subfactors identified in Section L. paragraph L.8; 1) Understanding the Requirement; and 2) Management Approach, Organizational Structure and Corporate or Company Resources, and Key Personnel.  Subfactors to be submitted in writing; 1) Safety and Health Plan, and       2) Small and Small Disadvantaged Business Participation.”

c. The following paragraph is added to the end of Section L:  “L.8(c)(14)  For proposal pricing purposes, assume the Emergency Response coverage required by Section 3.1 of the SOR occurs 90% during normal working hours, and 10% during outside of normal working hours.”

d. The following sentence is added to Section L, paragraph L.8(a)(1)(ii)(A): “The offerors should describe its approach to staffing Additional Requirements including its access to additional personnel.

e. Paragraph 5.5 of the SOR, 7th bullet is deleted in it’s entirety and moved to paragraph 2.1.1, 15th bullet as the last sentence.

f. Responses to submitted questions: 

1. Question:  (Reference: 2.2.1 Hazardous Waste Management - Contractor Responsibilities)                 a)  What is the computer database for tracking hazardous waste pickups and management costs?              b)  Is it custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)?                                                                     c)  If custom developed, please identify development technology.                                                                      d)  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform.


Answer:  4D system
2. Question:  (Reference:  Section 2.2.2 Hazardous Waste Management – Documentation Requirements)
a)  Please identify the Government tracking systems.                                                                                   b)  Are they custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)?                                                                  c)  If custom developed, please identify the development technology.                                                                d)  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform. 
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Block 14 (continued)

Answer:  4D system

             3. Question:  (Reference:  Section 2.2.2 Hazardous Waste Management – Documentation Requirements)
                 Please specify the database report format required for the hazardous waste activity report.

Answer:  4D system
 4. Question: (Reference: Section 2.3.1 Pollution Prevention and Sustainability-Contractor 

Responsibilities)
a)  What is the current method of tracking and reporting target chemical usage?                                           b)  Is there already an existing automated system in place?                                                                             c)  If so, is it custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)?                                                           d)  If custom developed, please identify development technology.                                                                      e)  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform.


Answer:  At Ames, it is tracked in an Excel spreadsheet.  It is reported to NASA HQ in a database  


called the NASA Environmental Tracking System

5. Question:  (Reference:  2.5.1 Site Investigation and Restoration – Contractor Responsibilities)                  

    a)  What is the development technology of the Geographic Information Systems (GIS Solutions)  

    currently in use?                                                                                                                                            

b) Is it custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)?                                                                     

c)  If custom developed, please identify development technology.                                                                        d)  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform.


Answer:  GIS Solutions is commercial off-the shelf..

6. Question:  (Reference: 2.6.1 Environmental Management Systems - Contractor Responsibilities)

a)  What is the Government database system currently in use to track findings and corrective actions?                                                                                                                                                                 b)  Is it custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)?                                                                                c)  If custom developed, please identify development technology.                                                                                  d)  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform.                                                     e)  Please list the other NASA approved standard databases including vendor, product, version and    database platform.


Answer:  4D system

7. Question:  (Reference: 5.5 Computer Services Support)
a.
How many file servers is the contractor to provide general support within Computer Services Support.  List the file servers with type of hardware, type of operating system (OS) and OS version.
b.
Please list the applications to be supported in the Computer Services Support. Are they custom developed or commercial-off-the-shelf (COTS)? If custom developed, please identify the development technology.  If COTS, please identify the vendor, product, version and database platform.
c.
Does the User support and assistance for approximately 60 users include the contractor users?
d.
Please identify the number of user problems and the frequency.
e.
What is the underlying technology of the Environmental Services Office Home Page, for example, JAVA, ASP, Perl? What is the frequency of upgrading the Environmental Services Office Home Page?
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Block 14 (continued)

      Answer: a) b) d)  Section 5 of the SOR is for Additional Requirements.  If the requirement is needed 

      separate CTOs will be issued and all pertinent information will be provided at that time.  

      c)  Yes

e)  The underlying technology is html. The Home Page is updated as frequently as needed to keep the information current.  Computer support, except for the home page, will initially be provided by the Safety Contractor.   

      8.    Question:  In Section L.8(c)(3), the chart containing ODCs is divided into two categories:  Basic 

                   Services and Additional Services.  Can we assume that the Basic Services ODC category is for all   

                   costs as described by the SOR, except Section 5, for the period set forth in Section F, paragraph  

                   F.2(b), and that the Additional Services ODC category is for the services in accordance with Section                        

                   5, for the period set forth in Section F, paragraph F.2(b)?

       Answer:  The Basic Services portion is a plug number only for hazardous waste, travel, and training  

       ODCs for the SOR Basic Services sections.

Paragraph L.8(c)(e) chart shows the plug in numbers for all additional services for Section 5 of the SOR.
9.   Question:  SOR Section 5, Additional Requirements, refers to SOR Section 1.5.5.2: Method 2,which 

describes the services as on an “as needed basis.”  Section 5.5 describes a requirement for computer services support, which, for example, may require the services of 10 full-time equivalent (FTE) IT specialists.  Should we price this labor category as part of “Additional Requirements” or as “Basic Services”?

Answer:   See paragraph d above.  Computer services will be provided by the Safety and Health contractor.  If additional computer support is required a task order will be issued under Section 5 of the SOR.  Also see SOR change paragraph e above.

           10.  Question:  Without an estimate of the level of effort required for SOR Section 5, Additional  

Requirements, how should we propose the labor categories and the cost to perform?

Answer:  Use the plug in numbers from the ODC chart on paragraph L.8(c)(3) for cost.  Describe your general ability to meet additional requirements in terms of your access to additional personnel that would be required.  See paragraph d above.

11.  Question:  Section L.5(e)(1)(i) instructs the proposer not to include the cost/price data in the Mission    

      Suitability proposal. However, Section L.8(a)(4)(iv) instructs the proposer to provide targets for SDB    

 participation in terms of the dollars and percentages of the total contract value. This indirectly 

 exposes the total cost/price of the contract.  How should we handle this? 

Answer:  L.8(a)(4)(iv) requires offerors to provide targets for SDB participation.  These targets are   

     expressed in dollars and percentages of the total proposed contract value.  This information is not  

     considered cost and pricing data referenced in L.5(e)(1)(i).
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Block 14 (continued)

12. Question:  The Subcontracting Plan and SB/SDB Participation Plan requirements include expressing goals as a percentage of total contract value and in dollars. These plans are to be submitted in Part I, Mission Suitability. RFP Section L.5(e)(1)(i) states “Do not include cost/price data, except for a schedule of  wages, salaries, and benefits.” These requirements are in conflict. Please resolve the conflict.

Answer:  L.8(a)(4)(iv) requires offerors to provide targets for SDB participation.  These targets are   

expressed in dollars and percentages of the total proposed contract value.  This information is not  

considered cost and pricing data referenced in L.5(e)(1)(i).

13. Question:  RFP Amendment 1 states that résumés, the S&H Plan, SB/SDB Participation Plan, and Subcontracting Plan shall be submitted in writing and not discussed during oral presentations. RFP Section L.6(f)(2) instructions require an oral briefing of the subfactors identified in Section L, paragraph L.8. This includes Subfactor 3, Safety and Health, and Subfactor 4, Small and Small Disadvantaged Business Participation. Please provide clarification on oral presentation requirements for Mission Suitability Subfactors 3 and 4.

Answer:  See paragraph b above.

14. Question:  Do key personnel commitment letters count toward the 50-page limitation for the Résumé portion of the Mission Suitability volume?

Answer:  Yes, as stated in paragraph L.7(a).   

15. Question:  Can other than a Key Person speak at the oral presentation?

Answer:  No, as stated in paragraph L.6(f)(2).

16.  Question:  Reference Section J Attachment 7.5 Emergency Response history. Can the Government provide data as to the number of calls received during normal working hours, versus after hours?

Answer:  See paragraph c above.

g.  The cut off date for all questions pertaining to this RFP is August 20, 2004, 4:00 pm local time.

h.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

                                       - End of Amendment Two (2) -

